Carly Winters

From: Lakehead Printing <lkdprint@tbaytel.net>
Sent: August 27, 2024 9:32 AM

To: Carly Winters

Subject: Re: New LAO Applications

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Good morning Carly:
The cost to print 1000 Legal Aid Ontario Applications will be $673.00 + HST
Please let us know if you wish to proceed with an order.

Thank you
Shirley

On Aug 26, 2024, at 1:46 PM, Carly Winters <cwinters@nanlegal.on.ca> wrote:

Hi Shirley,

Keeping itin B&W should be sufficient!
Thank you again,

Carly

Get Outlook foriOS

From: Lakehead Printing <lkdprint@tbaytel.net>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 11:50:22 AM
To: Carly Winters <cwinters@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: Re: New LAO Applications

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender.

Good morning Carly:



Thank you for the email.

Do you want the logo printed in colour or black and white as we have done in your previous
orders?

Please let us know.
Regards

Shirley
807-623-4652

On Aug 26, 2024, at 11:19 AM, Carly Winters <cwinters@nanlegal.on.ca>
wrote:

Hello,

Can | please make a quote request for 1000 paper copies of the Legal Aid
Ontario Applications?

Thankyou,

Carly Winters
Legal Aid Assistant
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
101 Syndicate N. Suite 303A,

Thunder Bay, ON

P7C 3Vv4

Phone: 1-807-629-8675

Email: cwinters@nanlegal.on.ca

Confidentiality/Privacy Statement:

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for
the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute
or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail
by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited.
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